Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd <motor@hockwah.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 August 2019 4:54 PM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE 350P & YK 8756X ON 03/07/2019
Attachments: PS FORM.pdf

Dear Khanchna
Please find attach as private settlement form for above mention claim.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Anysia Foo

Senior Claims Advisor

Hock Wah Motor Workshop Pte Ltd

Blk 3011 Bedok North Avenue 4 | #01-2008/2010/2012/2014 | Singapore 489977
Tel: 6441 5655 | Fax: 6243 8121 | Website: www.hockwah.com.sg

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 August, 2019 4:53 PM

To: Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd <motor@hockwah.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE 350P & YK 8756X ON 03/07/2019

YOUR REF: GBE 350P

OUR REF: CC6/AIG19012050/ka3
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

The above matter refers.

We would like to check on whether there is any bodily injury claim or not
as our Insured would like to consider private settlement.

Appreciate your reply.

Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this
negotiation of terms/settlement.



In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




